
CITY OF ALBION 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA  
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, November 20, 2017 

. 

7:00 P.M. 
 

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

IV. ROLL CALL 
 

V. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER’S COMMENTS 
 
 VI. PUBLIC HEARING -Public Comments on the Future Land Use & Zoning 
  Plan 
 
  A. Approve Resolution # 2017- 46, Future Land Use & Zoning Plan Edits 
  

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 
comments to agenda items only and to no more than three (3) minutes. Proper 
decorum is required.) 

 
VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR (VV) (Items on Consent Calendar are voted on  

            as one unit) 
 

A.  Approval Special Session Minutes, November 2, 2017 
  B.   Approval Regular Session Minutes, November 6, 2017 
  C.  Approval 2018 Meeting Dates 
  D.   Approval of Albion Aglow Assembly Permit & Activities  
       

IX. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 
                        
A.   Request Approval Reappoint Boards & Commissions 

• Mike Tymkew. Reappointment, DDA Board, Term to 
Expire 12-31-2021 

 
 B.    Discussion-Update on Dalrymple Site 
 
 C.   Request Approval Memorandum of Understanding for 99 S.  
        Monroe (RCV) 

COUNCIL-MANAGER 
GOVERNMENT 
 
Council members and 
other officials normally in 
attendance. 
 
 
Garrett Brown 
Mayor 
 
Maurice Barnes, Jr. 
Council Member 
1st Precinct 
 
Lenn Reid 
Council Member 
2nd Precinct 
 
Sonya Brown 
Mayor Pro-Tem 
Council Member 
3rd Precinct 
 
Marcola Lawler 
Council Member 
4th Precinct 
 
Jeanette Spicer 
Council Member  
5th Precinct   
 
Andrew French 
Council Member 
6th Precinct 
 
Sheryl L. Mitchell 
City Manager  
 
 The Harkness Law Firm 
Atty Cullen Harkness  
 
Jill Domingo 
City Clerk 
 
 
NOTICE FOR PERSONS WITH 
HEARING IMPAIR-MENTS 
WHO REQUIRE THE USE OF A 
PORTABLE LISTENING DEVICE   
 
Please contact the City 
Clerk’s office at 
517.629.5535 and a listening 
device will be provided 
upon notification.  If you 
require a signer, please 
notify City Hall at least five 
(5) days prior to the posted 
meeting time. 



CITY OF ALBION 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
 

 
D.  Potential Budget Considerations 

 
X. City Manager Report 

 
XI. Future Agenda Items 

 
XII. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member(s) 

 
XIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit 

their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum 
is required.) 
 

XIV. ADJOURN 



CITY OF ALBION 
Office of the City Manager 

Sheryl L. Mitchell  
 

112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
517.629.7172 ♦ smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov 

MEMO 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FR: Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Manager 

DA: November 20, 2017  

RE: Agenda Summary 
 
ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION  

   
A. Request Approval Reappoint Boards & Commissions. The mayor is recommending the 

reappointment of Mike Tymkew to serve on the Downtown Development Authority 
Board. The current term expires on December 31, 2017. The term is for 4 years and will 
expire December 31, 2021. Mayor’s recommendation, with Approval by Council. 
 

B. Discussion – Update Dalrymple Site. Council Member Brown requested an update. 
 

C. Request Approval Memorandum of Understanding for 99 S. Monroe. The empty and 
unused property located at 99 S. Monroe is owned by the Michigan Department of 
Transportation (MDOT) and is scheduled for demolition Albion College has agreed to 
serve as the general contractor for the project. The City will act as a fiduciary with MDOT 
and process the reimbursements to Albion College. City Manager recommends 
approval. 
 

D. Budget Considerations 
 

 

mailto:smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov


Resolution # 2017-46 

 

A RESOLUTION FOR SUGGESTED EDITS TO THE FUTURE LAND USE & ZONING  

PLAN FOR ALBION PLANNING COMMISSION CONSIDERATION 

November 20, 2017 

Albion City Council Resolution to suggest the following edits to the Future Land Use and Zoning Plan for 
Albion Planning Commission Consideration 

WHEREAS the City of Albion must adopt a Future Land Use and Zoning Plan as part of the 
Comprehensive Plan in accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (Public Act 33 of 2008), and; 

WHEREAS the Planning Commission has drafted a Future Land Use and Zoning Plan and allowed for a 63-
day public comment period and has held public hearings on the document, and; 

WHEREAS the City Council has held 3 public hearings during the 62-day public comment period and has 
reviewed the document, and; 

WHEREAS the City Council recommends edits of the document to the Planning Commission for 
consideration, and; 

WHEREAS the Planning Commission will review the edits at the November 21, 2017 regular meeting, 
make their final edits to the document and return it to City Council for final review and approval at the 
December 4, 2017 regular City Council meeting 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council suggest the following edits to the Future Land Use and 
Zoning Plan for Planning Commission consideration  

 Summary of Edits: 

•   
•   
•   
•   
•   

RESOLVED, the Albion City Council suggest the above edits to the Future Land Use 
and Zoning Plan for Albion Planning Commission Consideration. is hereby approved. 
 

Date: November 20, 2017 

 

Ayes: _______ 

 

Nays: _______ 



 

Absent:_______ 

 

I certify that this resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Albion on November 20, 2017. 

 

______________________________ 

Jill Domingo 

City Clerk 



 
Page 1 of 5                                                                               special session minutes/11-2-17 

 
 

City of Albion 
Special Session Minutes 

November 2, 2017 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

II.  ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Council Members Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2), Sonya Brown (3), 
Marcola Lawler (4) Jeanette Spicer (5), and Andrew French (6) and Mayor Brown. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 
Sheryl Mitchell, City Manager and Cullen Harkness, City Attorney; Jill Domingo, City 
Clerk; Amy Deprez, EDC Director; Scott Kipp, Chief Public Safety and John Tracy, 
Director Planning, Building & Code Enforcement. 
  

III.     PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to agenda items only 
            and to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum is required). 
 

Public comments were received from Carlen Kernish, 903 Cram Lane; Kristin Tenson, 
Wild Bill’s Tobacco; Peter Behncke, Comco; Al Smith, 1209 Adams St; Matthew Abel, 
HRD Industries; Tom Pitt, 115 Crandall St; Holly Zblewski, 508 Haven Rd and Nathan 
Fuentes, 12940 28 Mile Rd. 
 

IV. Discussion/Authorization to Draft Ordinances Medical Marijuana Facilities 
 
 City Manager Mitchell gave a brief overview of the Medical Marijuana Licensing 

stating there are five (5) types of licensing which are: 
1. Processor 
2. Secure Transporter 
3. Safety Compliance 
4. Dispensaries 
5. Growers 
 

The Council may approve all or none of the above facilities for licensing. 
 
City Attorney Harkness stated that per state law, growers must be located in 
industrial areas only. 
 
Questions/Comments from the Council were as follows: 

• Would like to see public access limited for both processors and growers 
• Would prefer not to see any of the licensing facilities in the downtown area 
• Would like to see the highway service district utilized 



 
Page 2 of 5                                                                               special session minutes/11-2-17 

 
 

• Ordinances created for medical marijuana licensing may also create 
changes to some zoning ordinances 

• Only interested in all facilities being located in industrial zoned areas and 
would like this specified in ordinance 

• Has the State approved regulations for Medical Marijuana?   
• The State has approved the regulations but will not be issuing licenses until 

December, 2017 
• City Attorney would not recommend medical marijuana facilities being 

located on the 425 property as we agreements with other municipalities 
• Staff recommends facilities should be kept 1,000 feet away from schools, 

churches, childcare and residential areas 
 

Comments were received from Council Members French, Lawler, Brown, Spicer, 
Barnes and Reid; Mayor Brown; City Attorney Harkness and City Manager Mitchell. 

 
 Council Member French made a motion to Vote in Favor of Moving Forward with 

Draft Ordinances for Medical Marijuana Facilities. 
 

French moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, to Vote in Favor of Moving Forward with 
Draft Ordinances for Medical Marijuana Facilities. (6-1, rcv) (Lawler dissenting). 

 
 Council Member French made a motion to Reject Authorizing Licenses for 

Dispensaries inside the City Limits. 
 

French moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, to Reject Dispensaries to Operate inside 
City limits as proposed. (5-2, rcv) (Barnes & Brown dissenting) 

 
Comments were received from Council Members Spicer, Lawler and French; Mayor 
Brown; City Attorney Harkness and City Manager Mitchell. 

 
 Council Member Brown made a motion to Allow for Safety Compliance Facilities 

within the City. 
 

Brown moved, Spicer, supported, CARRIED, to Allow for Safety Compliance Facilities 
within the City. (5-2, rcv) (French and Reid dissenting). 

 
Comments were received from Council Members Barnes and French and Mayor 
Brown; City Manager Mitchell and Amy Deprez, EDC Director. 
 
 Council Member Barnes made a motion to Approve Secure Transporters within 

the City. 
 

Barnes moved, Brown supported, to Approve Secure Transporters within the City. (5-
2, rcv) (Reid and French dissenting). 
 
Comments were received from Council Member French. 

 
 Council Member Barnes made a motion to Approve Processors within the City. 



 
Page 3 of 5                                                                               special session minutes/11-2-17 

 
 

 
Barnes moved, Brown supported, to Approve Processors within the City. (5-2, 
rcv)(French and Reid dissenting). 
 
Comments were received from Council Member French.   

 
 Council Member Barnes made a motion to Accept Growers within the City. 

 
Barnes moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to Accept Growers within the City as 
presented.  (7-0, rcv) 
 
Mayor Brown stated the following four facilities were approved for licensing: 
1. Safety Compliance 
2. Processors 
3. Growers 
4. Secure Transporters 
 
The growers must be in M -industrial district classifications while the other three 
(safety compliance, processors & secure transporters) may be located in any zoning 
classification. 
 
 Council Member French made a motion Growers and Growing Facilities to be 

located in M1P, M2P and M2 Districts only. 
 
French moved, no support, FAILS, for Growers and Growing Facilities to be located in 
M1P, M2P and M2 Districts only. 
 
Comments were received from Council Members Lawler, Brown, Spicer,  
Barnes, and French; Mayor Brown and Director of Planning, Building & Code 
Enforcement Tracy and City Attorney Harkness. 
 
 Council Member French made a motion for Growers and Growing Facilities to be 

located in M1P, M2P and M2 Districts only for the second time. 
 
French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED to Allow for Growers and Growing Facilities 
to be located in M1P, M2P and M2 Districts only. (5-2, rcv)(Barnes and Spicer 
dissenting). 
 
Comments were received from Council Members Brown, Lawler and French; Mayor 
Brown and City Attorney Harkness. 
 
 Council Member French made a motion for Processors to be limited to M1P, M2 

and M2P Districts only. 
 
French moved, Reid supported, FAILED, for Processors to be limited to M1P, M2 and 
M2P Districts only. (2-5, rcv) (Brown, Lawler, Spicer, Barnes and Mayor Brown 
dissenting. 
 



 
Page 4 of 5                                                                               special session minutes/11-2-17 

 
 

Comments were received from Council Members Reid and Barnes, Mayor Brown 
and Director of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement Tracy. 
 
 Council Member Brown made a motion to Restrict Processors to B3, M1P, M2 and 

M2P Districts. 
 
Brown moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, to Restrict Processors to B3, M1P, M2 and 
M2P Districts. (5-2, rcv) (French and Reid dissenting). 
 
Comments were received by Council Members Lawler and Barnes, Mayor Brown 
and City Attorney Harkness. 
 
 Council Member Spicer made a motion to Restrict Secure Transporters to B3, 

M1P, M2 & M2P Districts only. 
 
Spicer moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, to Restrict Secure Transporters to B3, M1P, 
M2 & M2P Districts only. (6-1, rcv) (French dissenting). 
 
Comments were received from Council Members Spicer and Lawler. 
 
 Council Member Barnes made a motion to Restrict Safety Compliance to B3, 

M1P, M2 and M2P Districts only. 
 

Barnes moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to Restrict Safety Compliance to B3, M1P, 
M2 and M2P Districts only. (5-2, rcv) (French and Reid dissenting). 
 
Comments were received from Council Member French, Mayor Brown and City 
Attorney Harkness. 
 
 Council Member Barnes made a motion to accept all Three Types of Growers. 

 
Barnes moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to accept all Three Types of Growers. (4-
3, rcv) (French, Reid & Lawler dissenting). 
 
Mayor Brown asked about the next steps of the process. 
 
City Manager Mitchell stated the next steps will involve drafting the Medical 
Marijuana licenses and also having the Planning Commission work on ordinances 
relative to zoning changes that may need to be made.  
 
City Attorney Harkness requested the Medical Marijuana Licensing Ordinance be 
added to the first agenda in December.  

 
Comments were received from Mayor Brown. 

 
V. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member (s) (VV) 
 

No action was necessary as all members were present.  



 
Page 5 of 5                                                                               special session minutes/11-2-17 

 
 

VI.     PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 
             comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum is required). 
 

Comments were received from Jay Loomis, 408 W. Ash St; Andrew Trexel, Visa 
AmeriCorps member; City Manager Mitchell; Kristin Tenson, Wild Bill’s 
Tobacco; Peter Behncke, Comco LLC and Matthew Abel, HRD Industries. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Brown moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, to ADJOURN Special Council Session. (7-
0, vv). 
 
Mayor Brown adjourned the Special Session at 8:50 p.m. 
 
 
__________________    _________________________ 

Date      Jill Domingo    
        City Clerk 

 



Page 1 of 9 
 
 

City of Albion 
City Council Meeting 
November 6, 2017 

 
 
I. Call To Order 
 

Mayor Brown opened the regular session at 7:00 p.m.  
 

II. Moment of Silence To Be Observed 
 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
IV. Roll Call 

 
PRESENT: Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2), Sonya Brown (3), Marcola Lawler (4) and 
Jeanette Spicer (5) and Mayor Brown. Council Member Andrew French (6) was absent. 
 
ABSENT: Council Member Andrew French (6). 
 
Staff Present: Sheryl Mitchell, City Manager; Cullen Harkness, City Attorney; Jill 
Domingo, City Clerk; Tom Mead, Finance Director; Jim Lenardson, Director Public 
Services; Stacey Levin, Assistant City Manager; Scott Kipp, Chief Public Safety and 
John Tracy, Director Planning, Building & Code Enforcement. 
 

V.  Mayor and Council Member Comments  
 

Comments were received from Council Members Barnes, Lawler and Spicer and Mayor 
Brown. 
 

VI.  PUBLIC HEARING 
 
A. Public Comments on the Future Land Use & Zoning Plan 

 
Mayor Brown opened the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 

 
City Manager Mitchell stated we are currently in the process of soliciting public 
comment for the Future Land Use & Zoning Plan as a part of the Redevelopment 
Ready Community process.  This allows for residents to identify changes or would 
they would like to see for future land use and zoning. 

 
Mayor Brown asked how the Future Land Use & Zoning Plan can be obtained. 

 
City Manager Mitchell stated the Plan is available in the Clerk’s Office, the City’s 
website or they may contact City Manager Mitchell, Director John Tracy or Director 
Danielle Nelson to obtain a copy. 

 
No public comments were received. 

 
Mayor Brown closed the Public Hearing at 7:08 p.m.  



Page 2 of 9 
 
 

 
VII. PRESENTATIONS  
 

A. Supply Chain Projects-Albion College Students 
 

Albion College Students presented the following Telecommunications and 
Technology research: 
 
The agenda: 

• Security & Laptop Research: 
• Laptop 
• Systems 
• Security Finance 

• Telecommunications: 
• Municipals 
• Drop-fees 
• Grants 

• Laptop: 
• HP-15.6” 
• AMD Radeon R5 
• Cloud supports lets you access you files anywhere 
• HDMI output expands your viewing options 
• Cost $454.99 
 

• Systems-Microsoft Business: 
Microsoft Business 365 

• Desktop and web version of Office 2016: Outlook, Word, 
Excel, PowerPoint and Access 

• I.T. Right provided a quote for an annual 365 package  
• Add mailboxes under the City’s domain for no additional 

charge 
• cityofalbionmi.gov 

• Security-I.T. Right: 
• Included in quote by I.T. Right 
• I.T. Right also includes: 

• Proactive Performance Monitoring, Patch 
Management, Predictive Hardware Failure, 
intrusion Detection. 

 
Budget-$10,000   

Implementation Costs Cost of 1 Cost of 10 
HP Computer $454.99 $4,549.90 
Office 365 Applications 
(All Devices) 

$128.28 $1,282.80 

Office 365 Online 
Functions (All Devices) 

$2.50 $25.00 

Managed Anti-Virus $15.00 $150.00 
IT Support $15.00 $150.00 



Page 3 of 9 
 
 

Total $615.77 $6,157.70 
Reoccurring Costs Cost of 1 Cost of 10 
Office 365 Application 
(All Devices) 

$128.28 $1,282.80 

Office 365 Online 
Functions (All devices) 

$2.50 $25.00 

Managed Anti-Virus $15.00 $150.00 
IT Support $15.00 $150.00 
Total $160.78 $1,607.80 

 
 

Budget Used Savings 
$10,000.00 $6,157.70 $3,842.30 

 
 

• Training: 
Office 365 
• 365 Cloud Academy 
• Thousands of videos that can trouble shoot any problem 
• For individual questions and concerns about laptop 

troubleshooting, we feel it would be most beneficial to contact 
Albion College IT Department as it’s very close and reliable. 
 

Telecommunications Final Proposal: 
• Project structure 
• Team # 1 Contracts/Equipment 
• Team # 2 Contracts/Equipment 
• Team # 3 Grants/budget 
 
Overview: 
1. Fiber Optics and Its Advantages 
2. Other Municipal Telecommunication Networks 
3. Current Contacts 
4. Grants 
5. Action Plan 

 
• What is Fiber Optics? 

• An optical fiber cable is a cable containing of one or more optical 
fibers that are used to carry light.  It is made of glass or plastic and 
transmits signals in the form of light. 

• Optical Fiber, in this case, would be used for telecommunication 
networking because it is flexible and can be bundled with cables. 
 

• What would Fiber Optics Do? 
• If we switch to fiber, download and uploads speeds could go up to 

50 mbps or even 100 mbps.  This would solve the issue of 
network interruptions and create a more stable upload/download 
speed as a whole. 
 



Page 4 of 9 
 
 

• Other Municipal Networks: 
 

• Currently running Fiber Optics: 
• Ann Arbor, MI 
• Dexter, MI 
• Lyndon Township 
• Jackson, MI 
• Marshall, MI 
 

• Highest Rated Michigan -Based and National Fiber Optic 
Companies: 

• Lansing-based: Arialink (Zayo) 
• Potterville, MI: WOW! 
• Comcast (Xfinity) 
• Verizon 
 

• Current Contracts with Drop Fees: 
 

• Stated that City Hall currently works with Verizon, AT & T, 
Telnet and WOW 

• Current drop fees would be $8,400 roughly (Telnet and 
AT&T combined).  At this point, with the current stability of 
the network, we believe City Hall should wait until contracts 
are up 

• WOW! 
• WOW! Currently quotes Albion City Hall at $488.50 per 

month under contract.  This includes fiber optics and free 
cable tv, with an included installation cost. Bundle. 

• WOW!  Has approached the new hotel being built on 
Superior Street.  We are waiting to learn whether or not 
fiber optic lines can be pulled from Albion College’s 
Ludington Center. 

• Grant Ideas: 
• City’s Economic Development Director  

• Amy Deprez 
• MEDC Cat Team 

• Community assistance person assigned to Calhoun 
County from MEDC 

• Emily Petz (Southwest Region) 
• Southwest Michigan First 
• USDA 

• Community Facilities Direct Loan & Grant Program 
• Jason Church (Acting State Director) 

• Action Plan: 
• At the moment, we believe it would be most cost effective 

to wait for the last contracts with AT & T and Telnet to be 
completed. 



Page 5 of 9 
 
 

• Once these contracts are up, based on our research of 
many telecommunications companies, we believe WOW! 
Is most adequate.  We will continue our research to 
possibly find better/more affordable options. 

• The budget may be aided by grants if an adequate option 
is found. 

• What does City Hall still need to do? 
• Student Challenge: 

• Reach out to WOW! And suggested grant 
agencies. 

 
B. Introduction of Eric Worley, President of the Greater Albion Chamber of 

Commerce and Visitors Bureau 
 

Eric Worley the new President of The Greater Albion Chamber of Commerce 
and Visitors Bureau introduced himself.  Mr. Worley stated he plans to 
promote the business environment for local businesses.  

  
The Greater Albion Chamber of Commerce, the City of Albion, and a 
committee of local businesspersons and community members have planned 
an event to bring back the Albion Aglow Parade and offer an opportunity for 
downtown merchants to showcase their businesses. 
 
The family friendly event set for Friday, Dec. 1 includes: 
- Downtown business open house, 5 to 9 p.m.; 
- Tree lighting at Bournellis Park at the corner of Cass and Superior streets, 6 
p.m.; 
- Parade staging behind Kids 'N' Stuff, 7 to 7:15 p.m.; and  
- Albion Aglow Parade begins at the corner of Cass and Superior streets and 
proceeds south on Superior Street to Erie Street. 
 
After the parade, Santa will visit with children until 9 p.m. at Kids 'N' Stuff 
Museum, 301 S. Superior St. 
 
A Facebook page has been created and a press release has been sent out to 
local newspapers. 

 
VIII. Public Comments (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to 

agenda items only and to no more than three (3) minutes. Proper decorum is required.)  
 

Public comments were received from Hannah Reimer, Albion College student. 
 

IX. Consent Calendar (VV) 
 

A. Approval Regular Session Minutes – October 16, 2017 
B. Approval Budget Study Session Minutes-October 23, 2017 
C. Approval Special Session Minutes-October 30, 2017 
D. Approval Study Session Minutes-October 31, 2017 
 

https://albionenews.us14.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ebb5b015824a9c93ef96f2ed9&id=e36ddf914d&e=50f53a9ba1


Page 6 of 9 
 
 

Spicer moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, to approve Consent Calendar as 
presented. (6-0, vv) 

 
X. Items for Individual Discussion 
 

A. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-44, A Resolution to Approve Expenditure for 
Repairs to Starr # 2 Well (RCV) 

 
Comments were received from Council Members Brown, Spicer and Barnes; Mayor 
Brown; City Manager Mitchell and Jim Lenardson, Director Public Services. 
 
Barnes moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to Approve Resolution # 2017-44, A 
Resolution to Approve Expenditure for Repairs to Starr #2 Well as requested. (6-0, 
rcv) 

 
B. Request Approval City Attorney Retainer Agreement (RCV) 
 

Comments were received from Council Member Lawler, Mayor Brown and City 
Attorney Harkness. 

 
 Brown moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, To Approve City Attorney Retainer 

Agreement as presented. (6-0, rcv) 
 

C. Request Approval Memorandum of Understanding Archival Consultant (RCV) 
 

Comments were received from Council Members Brown and Spicer; Mayor Brown; 
City Manager Mitchell; City Attorney Harkness and Stacey Levin, Assistant City 
Manager. 

 
Brown moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, to Approve Memorandum of 
Understanding Archival Consultant as presented. (6-0, rcv) 

 
 
D. Discussion-Council Training Dates with MML 
 

Mayor Brown stated he had spoken with the President of the MML pertaining to 
coming to Albion with his fellow colleagues to meet with the Mayor, City Council and 
City Manager.  As part of the City Manager’s rescind of resignation, the Mayor and 
Council committed to governance training and information sessions for a healthy work 
environment.  Mayor Brown asked if Saturday mornings would be a good time for the 
training. 

 
Council Member Barnes asked what specific training would be required from the MML 
as we already have a City Charter in Place, Open Meetings Act and Council Rules of 
Procedure. 

 
Council Member Brown asked for a study session so the Council could discuss 
specific training with the MML. 

 
Additional comments were received from Council Member Reid. 



Page 7 of 9 
 
 

 
Mayor Brown asked for a Study Session on Tuesday, November 14th at 7:00 p.m. to 
discuss Code Enforcement and specific MML training for the Council. 

  
 

E. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-45, Resolution for Approval Contract with 
Abraham & Gaffney, P.C. for Fiscal Year 2017 Auditing Services (RCV) 

 
Comments were received from Council Member Brown and Mayor Brown. 
 
Finance Director made note of a correction to Resolution # 2017-45 in that the name 
should be Stevens, Kirinovic & Tucker, P.C. formerly known as Abraham & Gaffney, 
P.C.  
 
Brown moved, Spicer supported, to change the name in Resolution # 2017-45 from 
Abraham & Gaffney, P.C. to Stevens, Kirinovic & Tucker, P.C. formerly known as 
Abraham Gaffney, P.C.  (6-0, vv) 
 
Barnes moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, To Approve Resolution # 2017-45, 
Resolution for Approval Contract with Abraham & Gaffney, P.C. for Fiscal Year 2017 
Auditing Services with the above name change to Stevens, Kirinovic & Tucker, P.C. 
formerly known as Abraham & Gaffney, P.C.  (6-0, rcv) 

 
XI.  City Manager Report 
  

City Manager Mitchell reported the following: 
 
• Monday, November 27, 2017 was a reserve date for a meeting.  The EDC has 

requested to have their Budget presentation on this date.  The next Budget Session is 
Monday, November 13th. 

• Albion EDC: 
• Big Albion Plan-Working with MEDC on plan to redevelop up to 22 

vacant/blighted buildings in the downtown.  More details to follow shortly. 
• Job & Prep Fairs- at Marshall Opportunity High School, 225 Watson St.  FREE 
• Special thanks to our partners Michigan Works!, Kellogg Community College, 

State Farm, Albion Economic Development Corporation and Albion College 
Gerstacker Institute & Career and Internship Center. 

• November 28th, December 6th-Prep Fairs 
• December 14th-Prep Fair in the morning, followed by the Job Fair 

in the afternoon 
• City Manager request for a Closed Session under the Open Meetings Act 

(Section 15.268 (a), P.A. 267 of 1976, as amended) to consider the dismissal, 
suspension or discipling of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, or 
to consider a periodic personnel evaluation of a public officer, employee, or staff 
member of individual agent, if the named person requests a closed hearing. 

• Updates: 
• Veteran’s Day-City Hall will be closed on Friday, Nov. 10th in 

observance 



Page 8 of 9 
 
 

• Amazing Rake-due to weather this past weekend, the Amazing 
Rake has been rescheduled to Saturday, November 18th from 
2pm-4pm. 

• Parent/Community Meeting-Tuesday, November 14, 6-7:30pm, 
Harrington School 

• Albion Aglow Parade & Downtown Open House-Friday, December 
1st 
 Downtown Businesses Open House, Extended Hours 

5pm-9pm 
 Tree Lighting at Bournelis Park, Cass & Superior St., 6pm 
 Parade, 7:30pm 
 Santa, at Kids N Stuff, after the parade 

• Decker Manufacturing Corp celebrated its 90th Anniversary and 
hosted a wonderful event on November 2nd. 

• Lewis Chapel AME Church celebrated their 100th Anniversary this 
weekend and received a proclamation from Mayor Brown. 

• We have increased our technology with a live stream of the 
Council meetings on YouTube. 

 
Comments were received from Council Member Brown and Andrew Trexel, AmeriCorps 
Vista member. 
 

XII.   Future Agenda Items 
 

• Council Member Brown would like an update on the Dalrymple site added to the 
next agenda. 

• Mayor Brown would like a discussion on technology improvements added to the 
next agenda. 

• City Attorney Harkness stated he will have a draft ordinance for the Medical 
Marijuana licensing for the December 4th agenda. 

 
 
XIII. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member (s) (VV) 
 
 Brown moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, to Excuse Absent Council Member French. 

(6-0, vv) 
 

XIV. Public Comments (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to no 
more than three (3) minutes. Proper decorum is required.) 

 
Comments were received from Earlie Dees, 412 E. Broadwell St; Gary Tompkins, 
Calhoun County Commission; Emma McClelland, AmeriCorps Vista member; Wayne 
Arnold, 906 Hall St; Al Smith, 1209 Adams St; Stacey Levin, Assistant City Manager and 
Shaun Bartlett, Albion College student. 
 

XV.    Adjournment 
 

Barnes moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to adjourn council session. (6-0 vv) 
 
Mayor Brown adjourned the meeting at 8:25 p.m. 



Page 9 of 9 
 
 

 
 
__________________    _________________________ 

Date      Jill Domingo    
        City Clerk 



a780d991-c82f-4643-800d-ac5f63322d44  11/16/17 

City of Albion 
William L. Reiger Municipal Building 

112 West Cass Street 
Albion, Michigan   49224 

 
Schedule of 2018 Regular City Council Meetings 

 
The City Council of the City of Albion will meet in regular session in Council Chambers at 112 
W. Cass Street beginning at 7:00 p.m. on the dates listed below.  Study sessions and special 
meetings of the City Council will be posted in advance as needed.  City Council regular 
sessions are held the first and third Mondays of each month except where noted below or in 
case of emergency. 
 
This notice is published in accordance with the Albion City Charter and the Open Meetings Act 
requirements. 
 
 
 January 02, 2018 (Tuesday)  January 16, 2018 (Tuesday) 
 February 05, 2018   February 20, 2018 (Tuesday) 
 March 05, 2018   March 19, 2018 
 April 02, 2018    April 16, 2018 
 May 07, 2018    May 21, 2018 
 June 04, 2018    June 18, 2018 
 July 02, 2018     July 16, 2018 
 August 06, 2018   August 20, 2018 
 September 04, 2018 (Tuesday) September 17, 2018 
 October 01, 2018   October 15, 2018 
 November 05, 2018   November 19, 2018 
 December 03, 2018   December 17, 2018 
 
       Jill Domingo 
       City Clerk 
 





















1 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
99 S MONROE 

 
The City of Albion (“the City”), located at 112 W. Cass St., Albion, MI 49224, and Albion 
College (“the College”), located at 611 E Porter St., Albion, MI 49224, desire to enter into 
an agreement to allow for the City to be the contract holder in, and the College to perform 
as the Contract Manager of, the demolition of the property located at 99 S Monroe Street, 
City of Albion, State of Michigan. In furtherance of that goal, the parties herein hereby 
enter into the following agreement regarding the same with the following terms:  
 

1. The Parties understand that the 99 S Monroe project is eligible for reimbursement 
from the Michigan Department of Transportation (“MDOT”) under a separate 
agreement between the City and MDOT;  

 
2. The College will act as general contractor and incur the costs of the construction, 

engineering, and all project-related expenses for the 99 S Monroe project. In acting 
as general contractor, the College will assume any and all responsibility for 
construction, engineering and coordination of the 99 S Monroe project;  
 

3. The College will submit all receipts as they relate to the 99 S Monroe project to the 
City for Reimbursement within 30 days of incurring the cost; 
 

4. In exchange for the College incurring the up-front costs of the 99 S Monroe project, 
the City shall submit the receipts supplied by the College to MDOT for 
reimbursement; 
 

5. The City will reimburse the College for the College’s expenses incurred to the 
extent the funds are received by the City from MDOT;  
 

6. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Michigan. Any 
and all claims, disputes, lawsuits, controversies, actions, or litigation arising out of 
this agreement shall be brought in either the 10th District Court or the 37th Circuit 
Court for Calhoun County, Michigan;  
 

7. The term of this agreement shall take effect upon the signature of both parties;  
 

8. This agreement may be terminated by either party with sixty (60) days written 
notice to other party; 
 

9. The College, its agents, employees and volunteers agree that they are not 
employees of the City and are not entitled to receive salary, benefits or other 
compensation of any type relative to any services provided to and/or on behalf of 
the City. The College understands that it does not qualify for workers’ 



2 
 

compensation benefits and shall not receive personal medical insurance benefits 
for any injuries it may incur while acting as general contractor during the 99 S 
Monroe project;  
 

10. The College agrees to indemnify, release and hold harmless the City, together with 
its elected and appointed board members, officials, employees, agents, 
representatives, from any responsibility or liability for personal injury, including 
death, and damage to or loss of property whatsoever, that may occur while the 
College is performing under this agreement as general contractor. The College 
further releases and holds harmless the City, together with its elected and 
appointed board members, officials, employees, agents, representatives from any 
liability or responsibility, including but not limited to that which may be due to the 
actions or inactions of the City, while the College is engaging in activities pursuant 
to this agreement; 
 

11. This agreement contains the complete expression of the agreement between the 
College and the City, on the subjects contained herein and there are no other oral 
or written agreements or understandings between the entities and the College 
concerning these subjects. Any prior agreements or understandings on the matters 
addressed in this Agreement are hereby rescinded, revoked or terminated. This 
Agreement may be modified or amended only by subsequent written agreement 
approved by the authorized representatives of the City; 
 

12. Both parties herein agree that the use of the property described herein is for a 
public purpose and for the benefit of the public; 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this memorandum of understanding 
as of the date below.  
 
 Albion College       City of Albion 
 
 
Signed: __________________    Signed: ____________________ 
              Jerry White                 Sheryl Mitchell, City Manager  
   
 
Date: ____________________     Date: ____________________ 











INFORMATION 
ONLY 

 



FUND: 101 202 203 226 265 367 450 590 591 661 703
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF ALBION 1/1Page: 11/14/2017 03:20 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

FROM 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017

Ending
Balance

10/31/2017
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

10/01/2017Description
Fund
Account

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
258,602.59 491,892.48 444,878.42 305,616.65 CASH001.00
575,350.80 843.74 52,624.48 523,570.06 CASH - INCOME TAX ACCOUNT002.00
149,977.50 0.00 0.00 149,977.50 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT003.00

100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PETTY CASH004.00
400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 PETTY CASH - CHANGE DRAWER004.02
50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 HRA ACCOUNT FOR EMPLOYEES005.00

17,484.20 0.00 0.00 17,484.20 CASH PARK FENCE007.00
306,214.67 0.00 309.24 305,905.43 INVESTMENTS017.00

1,308,179.76 492,736.22 497,812.14 1,303,103.84 GENERAL FUND

Fund 202 MAJOR STREETS FUND
178,142.05 214,981.11 318.82 392,804.34 CASH001.00
100,046.17 0.00 100,046.17 0.00 INVESTMENTS017.00

278,188.22 214,981.11 100,364.99 392,804.34 MAJOR STREETS FUND

Fund 203 LOCAL STREETS FUND
145,677.98 31,450.55 83,416.07 93,712.46 CASH001.00

Fund 226 SOLID WASTE FUND
165,941.85 25,098.78 30.36 191,010.27 CASH001.00
52,377.05 0.00 52.89 52,324.16 INVESTMENTS017.00

218,318.90 25,098.78 83.25 243,334.43 SOLID WASTE FUND

Fund 265 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
8,574.55 12,453.30 200.42 20,827.43 CASH001.00

Fund 367 SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND
283,975.77 150,000.00 0.00 433,975.77 CASH001.00
150,069.25 0.00 150,069.25 0.00 INVESTMENTS017.00

434,045.02 150,000.00 150,069.25 433,975.77 SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND

Fund 450 STREET IMPROVEMENTS FUND
28,802.24 486,288.07 4,728.75 510,361.56 CASH001.00

250,115.45 0.00 250,115.45 0.00 INVESTMENTS017.00

278,917.69 486,288.07 254,844.20 510,361.56 STREET IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
246,686.15 375,866.56 108,288.21 514,264.50 CASH001.00
304,880.48 0.00 150,225.57 154,654.91 INVESTMENTS017.00

551,566.63 375,866.56 258,513.78 668,919.41 SEWER FUND

Fund 591 WATER FUND
143,910.31 151,823.82 67,056.55 228,677.58 CASH001.00
549,649.50 0.00 0.00 549,649.50 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT003.00
61,990.00 0.00 0.00 61,990.00 RESTRICTED CASH - BOND RESERVE006.00

355,059.85 0.00 358.55 354,701.30 INVESTMENTS017.00

1,110,609.66 151,823.82 67,415.10 1,195,018.38 WATER FUND

Fund 661 EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
198,569.98 9,836.49 18,455.56 189,950.91 CASH001.00

Fund 703 CURRENT TAX COLLECTION FUND
89,372.63 0.00 28,373.28 60,999.35 CASH001.00

4,622,021.02 1,950,534.90 1,459,548.04 5,113,007.88 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 1/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

83.81 3,215,170.00 2,694,780.97 3,235,703.40 3,153,939.00   000-GENERAL

0.17 3,000.00 5.00 784.29 0.00   209-ASSESSING

36.60 100.00 36.60 5,199.89 5,161.00   215-CLERK

70.10 500.00 350.50 430.78 400.00   260-FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

84.75 70,000.00 59,322.38 74,198.22 70,300.00   276-CEMETERY

163.35 32,300.00 52,762.97 71,080.54 80,250.00   345-PUBLIC SAFETY

97.00 90,000.00 87,300.80 111,618.57 116,722.00   422-CODE ENFORCEMENT

100.00 0.00 221,014.08 0.00 0.00   758-ALBION RIVER/BIKE TRAIL

111.70 2,350.00 2,625.00 3,312.00 3,312.00   775-PARKS

311.92 27,100.00 84,531.05 45,874.92 14,927.00   778-HOLLAND PARK TRANSFORMATION PROJECT

100.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00   930-TRANSFER IN

93.11 3,450,520.00 3,212,729.35 3,558,202.61 3,455,011.00   TOTAL REVENUES

79.74 36,810.00 29,353.14 33,856.86 34,895.00   101-CITY COUNCIL

78.86 107,260.00 84,580.50 90,090.62 106,315.54   172-CITY MANAGER

77.62 50,300.00 39,045.03 47,943.38 50,500.00   209-ASSESSING

81.15 92,725.00 75,248.03 90,763.92 93,025.00   210-ATTORNEY

68.74 99,585.00 68,454.87 109,556.35 110,576.00   215-CLERK

87.59 20,510.00 17,965.54 29,785.65 36,926.00   226-HUMAN RESOURCES

71.34 318,225.00 227,032.90 251,397.46 269,817.00   260-FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

98.48 71,915.00 70,821.47 68,044.15 76,308.00   265-MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

81.82 160,985.00 131,723.47 142,006.58 154,334.00   276-CEMETERY

86.88 1,873,689.00 1,627,799.17 1,748,478.02 1,856,795.69   345-PUBLIC SAFETY

72.78 174,870.00 127,261.99 203,504.00 199,591.00   422-CODE ENFORCEMENT

70.34 209,195.00 147,137.78 184,738.58 200,210.00   442-CITY MAINTENANCE

112.84 11,664.00 13,161.39 9,478.38 13,099.00   444-TREE TRIMMING

104.30 7,954.00 8,295.68 8,735.77 10,332.00   447-ENGINEERING

92.51 8,000.00 7,400.93 11,040.77 11,000.00   526-EPA LANDFILL

100.00 0.00 222,611.87 0.00 0.00   758-ALBION RIVER/BIKE TRAIL

83.11 200,732.00 166,818.83 175,248.29 186,810.00   775-PARKS

298.25 27,100.00 80,826.89 45,874.92 14,927.00   778-HOLLAND PARK TRANSFORMATION PROJECT

95.33 157,600.00 150,233.16 197,335.13 210,985.00   895-GENERAL APPROPRIATION

90.81 3,629,119.00 3,295,772.64 3,447,878.83 3,636,446.23   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

46.50 (178,599.00)(83,043.29)110,323.78 (181,435.23)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

90.81 3,629,119.00 3,295,772.64 3,447,878.83 3,636,446.23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

93.11 3,450,520.00 3,212,729.35 3,558,202.61 3,455,011.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 2/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS FUND

54.53 642,495.00 350,371.16 551,164.71 532,052.00   000-GENERAL

98.26 35,000.00 34,391.89 57,318.00 29,391.00   487-M-99 TRUNKLINE

56.79 677,495.00 384,763.05 608,482.71 561,443.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.00 6,466.50 6,467.00   454-ACT 51 NON-MOTORIZED

76.48 361,420.00 276,426.06 283,064.21 325,035.00   461-MAINTENANCE

64.98 4,336.00 2,817.55 531.52 3,893.00   465-TRAFFIC SERVICES

45.80 28,565.00 13,083.34 20,381.69 31,076.00   467-WINTER MAINTENANCE

59.81 21,902.00 13,098.57 22,145.18 23,446.00   486-I-94 TRUNKLINE

53.26 22,494.00 11,980.59 19,289.38 22,947.00   487-M-99 TRUNKLINE

56.45 13,183.00 7,441.52 9,973.56 12,430.00   488-M-199 TRUNKLINE

165.04 123,000.00 203,000.00 139,366.00 139,366.00   965-TRANSFER OUT

91.82 574,900.00 527,847.63 501,218.04 564,660.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

139.47 102,595.00 (143,084.58)107,264.67 (3,217.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

91.82 574,900.00 527,847.63 501,218.04 564,660.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

56.79 677,495.00 384,763.05 608,482.71 561,443.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 3/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND

56.00 206,125.00 115,427.16 197,919.48 192,710.00   000-GENERAL

166.67 120,000.00 200,000.00 136,366.00 136,366.00   930-TRANSFER IN

96.72 326,125.00 315,427.16 334,285.48 329,076.00   TOTAL REVENUES

99.41 283,498.00 281,833.92 261,301.47 298,443.00   461-MAINTENANCE

187.60 2,890.00 5,421.51 2,089.47 2,815.00   465-TRAFFIC SERVICES

53.90 28,355.00 15,283.12 15,043.21 32,385.00   467-WINTER MAINTENANCE

100.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00   965-TRANSFER OUT

96.16 317,743.00 305,538.55 281,434.15 336,643.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

117.97 8,382.00 9,888.61 52,851.33 (7,567.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

96.16 317,743.00 305,538.55 281,434.15 336,643.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

96.72 326,125.00 315,427.16 334,285.48 329,076.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 4/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND

112.73 118,970.00 134,114.81 160,445.81 139,040.00   780-RECREATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00   781-POSITIVE YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

100.00 0.00 50.00 300.00 0.00   782-JUNIOR OPTMISTS - JOOI

112.77 118,970.00 134,164.81 170,745.81 149,040.00   TOTAL REVENUES

84.37 123,411.00 104,125.10 133,800.50 138,145.00   780-RECREATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 10,580.00 8,380.00   781-POSITIVE YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

100.00 0.00 424.34 215.00 45.00   782-JUNIOR OPTMISTS - JOOI

84.72 123,411.00 104,549.44 144,595.50 146,570.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

666.86 (4,441.00)29,615.37 26,150.31 2,470.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

84.72 123,411.00 104,549.44 144,595.50 146,570.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

112.77 118,970.00 134,164.81 170,745.81 149,040.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 5/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SOLID WASTE FUND

107.45 213,000.00 228,864.51 243,148.63 220,758.00   000-GENERAL

107.45 213,000.00 228,864.51 243,148.63 220,758.00   TOTAL REVENUES

22.55 59,690.00 13,457.95 52,800.09 57,355.00   523-LEAF PICKUP

57.00 9,480.00 5,403.54 6,070.56 8,486.00   524-TREE DUMP

67.34 121,105.00 81,553.83 94,286.31 118,061.00   528-SOLID WASTE

100.00 25,500.00 25,500.00 11,500.00 24,000.00   965-TRANSFER OUT

58.35 215,775.00 125,915.32 164,656.96 207,902.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3,709.88 (2,775.00)102,949.19 78,491.67 12,856.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

58.35 215,775.00 125,915.32 164,656.96 207,902.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

107.45 213,000.00 228,864.51 243,148.63 220,758.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 226 - SOLID WASTE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 6/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

558.03 4,900.00 27,343.71 8,285.33 4,565.00   000-GENERAL

28.53 49,029.00 13,988.43 44,330.70 55,529.00   400-FED DRUG LAW ENFOR - REIMBUR

76.64 53,929.00 41,332.14 52,616.03 60,094.00   TOTAL REVENUES

238.13 29,050.00 69,175.52 47,545.69 54,195.00   333-DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT

55.37 26,750.00 14,810.73 30,454.27 38,027.00   400-FED DRUG LAW ENFOR - REIMBUR

150.51 55,800.00 83,986.25 77,999.96 92,222.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2,279.75 (1,871.00)(42,654.11)(25,383.93)(32,128.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

150.51 55,800.00 83,986.25 77,999.96 92,222.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

76.64 53,929.00 41,332.14 52,616.03 60,094.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 7/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 275 - ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND

100.79 4,357.00 4,391.52 36,780.49 36,611.00   000-GENERAL

236.02 10,880.00 25,678.60 10,880.04 10,880.00   264-EDC BUILDING

92.40 1,500.00 1,386.00 0.00 0.00   265-MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

0.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00   270-101 N GALE ST

112.00 30,000.00 33,600.00 29,264.00 29,264.00   271-FIRE/AMBULANCE BUILDING

100.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00   273

121.07 53,737.00 65,057.12 83,925.53 83,755.00   TOTAL REVENUES

48.32 9,865.00 4,766.78 8,445.04 8,818.00   260-FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

143.32 11,970.00 17,155.93 8,281.17 12,820.00   264-EDC BUILDING

757.05 190.00 1,438.40 2,248.30 3,790.00   265-MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

1.41 6,290.00 88.96 1,947.48 6,840.00   270-101 N GALE ST

52.14 25,000.00 13,034.62 15,235.45 26,000.00   271-FIRE/AMBULANCE BUILDING

66.63 2,100.00 1,399.20 26,829.56 30,354.00   273-112 E ERIE ST

68.36 55,415.00 37,883.89 62,987.00 88,622.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,619.38 (1,678.00)27,173.23 20,938.53 (4,867.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

68.36 55,415.00 37,883.89 62,987.00 88,622.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

121.07 53,737.00 65,057.12 83,925.53 83,755.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 275 - ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 8/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 277 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

79.71 431,208.00 343,698.11 455,447.69 425,700.00   000-GENERAL

79.71 431,208.00 343,698.11 455,447.69 425,700.00   TOTAL REVENUES

59.43 374,350.00 222,476.22 344,264.48 359,835.00   701-ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

100.00 62,488.00 62,487.50 64,962.50 64,963.00   905-DEBT SERVICE - BONDS

65.23 436,838.00 284,963.72 409,226.98 424,798.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,043.24 (5,630.00)58,734.39 46,220.71 902.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

65.23 436,838.00 284,963.72 409,226.98 424,798.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

79.71 431,208.00 343,698.11 455,447.69 425,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 277 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 9/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 367 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND

108.19 128,250.00 138,754.75 154,081.85 133,850.00   000-GENERAL

108.19 128,250.00 138,754.75 154,081.85 133,850.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.35 128,250.00 450.00 110,406.63 133,000.00   443-TRANSFER OUT

0.35 128,250.00 450.00 110,406.63 133,000.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 138,304.75 43,675.22 850.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.35 128,250.00 450.00 110,406.63 133,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

108.19 128,250.00 138,754.75 154,081.85 133,850.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 367 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 10/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND

83.58 1,191,250.00 995,702.31 1,226,952.45 1,186,774.00   000-GENERAL

91.05 526,500.00 479,353.78 591,503.63 700,000.00   544-SAW GRANT PROJECT

52.49 950,000.00 498,678.85 0.00 0.00   546-MEDC GRANT - DIGESTER, PUMP, ETC.

73.99 2,667,750.00 1,973,734.94 1,818,456.08 1,886,774.00   TOTAL REVENUES

76.62 1,236,750.00 947,636.59 1,108,753.35 1,156,283.00   536-SEWER UTILITY OPERATIONS

76.38 7,800.00 5,957.82 7,827.03 7,800.00   542-WWTP ENERGY IMPROVEMENTS

91.05 526,500.00 479,353.78 591,503.63 700,498.00   544-SAW GRANT PROJECT

38.00 1,110,000.00 421,827.84 0.00 0.00   546-MEDC GRANT - DIGESTER, PUMP, ETC.

100.00 148,400.00 148,400.00 151,447.00 153,000.00   965-TRANSFER OUT

66.12 3,029,450.00 2,003,176.03 1,859,531.01 2,017,581.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

8.14 (361,700.00)(29,441.09)(41,074.93)(130,807.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

66.12 3,029,450.00 2,003,176.03 1,859,531.01 2,017,581.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

73.99 2,667,750.00 1,973,734.94 1,818,456.08 1,886,774.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 11/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND

85.76 918,300.00 787,567.52 973,881.31 940,572.00   000-GENERAL

85.76 918,300.00 787,567.52 973,881.31 940,572.00   TOTAL REVENUES

68.83 1,077,876.00 741,936.26 908,269.44 945,390.00   536-WATER UTILITY OPERATIONS

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00   540-WELLHEAD PROTECTION

81.13 3,974.00 3,224.00 6,240.00 6,990.00   905-DEBT SERVICE-BONDS

973.36 11,450.00 111,450.00 11,668.00 11,668.00   965-TRANSFER OUT

78.32 1,093,800.00 856,610.26 926,177.44 964,548.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

39.34 (175,500.00)(69,042.74)47,703.87 (23,976.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

78.32 1,093,800.00 856,610.26 926,177.44 964,548.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

85.76 918,300.00 787,567.52 973,881.31 940,572.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 12/12Page: 11/14/2017 03:17 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

2017
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

91.05 278,725.00 253,775.88 301,906.41 279,818.00   000-GENERAL

91.05 278,725.00 253,775.88 301,906.41 279,818.00   TOTAL REVENUES

72.99 276,090.00 201,504.56 260,686.23 267,290.00   770-EQUIPMENT POOL

99.21 222.00 220.25 157.61 158.00   905-DEBT SERVICE - BONDS

0.00 971.00 0.00 (26.00)430.00   906-DEBT SERVICE - LOANS

100.00 17,850.00 17,850.00 18,159.00 18,265.00   965-TRANSFER OUT

74.40 295,133.00 219,574.81 278,976.84 286,143.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

208.44 (16,408.00)34,201.07 22,929.57 (6,325.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

74.40 295,133.00 219,574.81 278,976.84 286,143.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

91.05 278,725.00 253,775.88 301,906.41 279,818.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

5.27 (637,625.00)33,600.80 490,090.80 (373,244.23)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

78.81 9,955,634.00 7,846,268.54 8,265,089.34 8,899,135.23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS

84.57 9,318,009.00 7,879,869.34 8,755,180.14 8,525,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS


	1                                               11202017  agenda.pdf
	2                                     Memo - 2017.11.20  Agenda Summary.pdf
	3                            Resolution 2017-46 DRAFT Resolution Language for Final Adoption of FLU Zoning Plan.pdf
	4                           11-2-17 Special Session Minutes.pdf
	5                              11-6-17 Council Minutes.pdf
	6                                 2018 council meetings.docm.pdf
	7                                     Assembly Permit.pdf
	8                             Tymkew.pdf
	9                                       Memo of Understanding RE Amtrak 99 S Monroe-rev.pdf
	10                                Budget Considerations.pdf
	11                                   Information_1.pdf
	INFORMATION ONLY.pdf
	11-20-2017 Council Mtg Cash Rpt.pdf
	11-20-2017 Council Mtg Rpts.pdf


